Insure Montana Governing Board Meeting

August 7, 2007 1-5PM
Montana State Capitol Building, Room 172

BOARD PRESENT: Chair Kate Mclvor, Gail Briese-Zimmer, Betty Beverly, Bob
Marsenich, Cliff Larsen, Jim Edwards

STAFF: Anna Whiting-Sorrel, Office of the Governor
Erin McGowan, State Auditor’s Office
Lisa Crowley, Insure Montana
Helen Taffs, Insure Montana

OTHERS: Dara Anderson, Blue Cross Blue Shield
Mark A. Burzynski, Blue Cross Blue Shield
Eric Deey, Blue Cross Blue Shield
Webb Brown, Montana Chamber of Commerce
Daren Engellant, Montana Retail Association
Frank Cote, AHIP
Malinda Shafman, Montana Logging Association
Todd Lovshin, Allegiance
Anne Pichette, Office of the Governor

THOSE ABSENT: Connie Welsh

Chair Kate Mclvor called the meeting to order at 1:11 pm.

Since the Board has two new members, Betty Beverly and Anna Whiting Sorrel, all
present introduced themselves.

The minutes from the February Board meeting and the June phone meeting were
reviewed. Cliff moved to approve the minutes as written, Gail seconded the motion, and
the motion passed unanimously.

Lisa presented the budget numbers to the Board, including projections for FY08 and
FYQ09. Allegiance has been contracted to offer a premium-only plan to eligible
businesses for a one-time setup cost of $50.00 per business. Insure Montana will not be
billed for businesses not enrolling, and the maximum total expenditure will not exceed
$76,500.00. Kate inquired which businesses would not be eligible. Lisa responded that
certain business types, such as Subchapter S Corporations, are not eligible, and some
businesses may already have a flex plan in place. Kate asked about the budget
numbers, and the projected 91% expenditure of funds compared to 95%. Lisa advised
that Insure Montana could cover a maximum of 30 more businesses, but that the
cushion was desirable in case there is a premium increase, and to provide for adding
participants to existing policies. Gail inquired if renewal rates were available yet. Lisa
responded that BCBS would be providing preliminary information shortly. Jim asked if
the average group size on the waiting list was increasing compared to the current
enrollment. Lisa responded no. CIiff asked if every business on the waiting list was
eligible, and Lisa responded yes. Lisa then advised that recent news articles about the
program are sparking inquiries, but the callers are disappointed when they discover the



waiting list is so large. Kate asked if groups are still applying, and Lisa advised that
many groups are not even bothering to apply when they discover the projected wait
could be one to two years or longer. Jim asked if we could farm some of these groups
out to association plans. Lisa replied that IM staff does make suggestions including
association plans and encourages groups to apply for the tax credit program.

Funding Options: Lisa advised that the Department of Public Health and Human
Services is resubmitting the report for the 1115 waiver. DPHHS is hoping for approval
within the next few months, although not likely before January 2008, and that date may
be overly optimistic. Gail informed the Board that the federal government is reducing the
number of 1115 waivers it is approving, due to the Deficit Reduction Act. DPHHS is still
pursuing the waiver.

Lisa advised that the HIFA waiver is based upon Federal Poverty Guidelines. Insure
Montana’s premium assistance guidelines are currently based upon the 2006 Federal
Poverty Guidelines. A large percentage of the IM population may be eligible for
Medicaid, however, the final determination would have to be made by DPHHS. Jim
inquired whether the top income tier, which receives a 20% assistance amount, includes
owners who are exempt from the $75,000.00 salary cap and may be receiving large
incomes. Lisa confirmed this, and added that some high-income owners choose to
decline the assistance payments. Lisa advised the Board that the income cap is set
legislatively, and the 2007 Legislature did not approve applying the $75,000.00 income
cap to owners, but the Board has the authority to adjust assistance levels. She
suggested that the Board could adjust assistance levels to match current poverty
guidelines, and readjust them on a regular schedule. Cliff suggested we create a
subcommittee to study this issue. Betty asked about the $75,000.00 cap versus the
$58,000.00 top income tier, and Lisa explained the $75,000.00 cap was for eligibility
purposes, while the $58,000.00 tier affected assistance amounts. Erin pointed out that
an unintended consequence of cutting high-income owners’ assistance amounts might
be that the owner would choose to drop the insurance and all the employees would lose.
Erin, Kate, Beverly, and CIiff volunteered for the subcommittee on the assistance
schedule. Kate asked what the projected funding amount from the 1115 waiver might
be. Lisa advised it could potentially be as much as one million dollars per year,
however, because we aren’t able to determine eligibility for Medicaid, this is only an
estimate. CIiff requested that Gail provide an update on the waiver at every meeting.

Anna inquired whether the increase in CHIP eligibility had an effect on the IM program.
Lisa advised the effect was minimal. Anna inquired whether a mailing could be sent to
potential CHIP-eligible families. Lisa advised this is possible. Kate advised the Board
would not be taking action on this issue at this time, and invited public comment. There
was none.

Claims History & Data: Lisa advised that she is currently reviewing payments versus
disbursements. Currently 85% of participants have elected to take PPO coverage,
compared to 15% with traditional coverage. The Dental benefits are being utilized by the
participants. The claims have increased over the last six months because the
enrollment has increased; the pool is in the process of maturing and has reached full
enroliment as of 7/1/07. There have been over one million dollars per month in claims
since March 2007, and groups are beginning to reach the end of their 12 month
preexisting condition exclusion. 36% of employees and spouses have never submitted a
claim; 28% of the total participants are not submitting any claims. 42% of the total claim



dollars have been expended on approximately 25 individuals, or 2 of 1% of the total
participant population. Cliff inquired when the next report would be available; Lisa and
Dara advised it would take one to three weeks and when it is available, Board members
will receive copies by mail. Jim asked if August claims would be posted in time to be
considered in the renewal process. Lisa confirmed this and committed to alerting the
Board should anything unexpected arise.

The meeting recessed at 2:12 pm and reconvened at 2:36 pm.

Insurance Commissioner John Morrison, Deputy Insurance Commissioner Jan VanRiper
and Chief Legal Counsel Christina Goe arrived during the break.

RFP/RFI: subcommittee meeting notes were reviewed. Commissioner Morrison
introduced Jan VanRiper, the new Deputy Insurance Commissioner.

The Commissioner stated that Insure Montana has been very successful and thanked
the Board. He went on to state that he had been asked why BCBS is the only carrier.
BCBS provided the only compliant proposal. The enacting legislation provides for up to
three carriers and six plans to ensure competition and choice. Mr. Morrison had assured
concerned parties that there would be a new RFP process in 2007, and this was well-
received. While the Commissioner recognizes Board concerns regarding an RFP
process, he encourages the Board to initiate one and accept competitive bids. While the
Insure Montana claims history is not extensive, it has been good to this point and is
attracting interest. Competition also has the potential to improve rates. The 2005
Legislature was committed to the idea of competition, and the 2009 Legislature may
view the program as not honoring the intent of the initial legislation if we fail to do an
RFP. The Commissioner concluded by requesting the Board do an RFP by May 1,
2008, in order to have proposals in time for the 2009 Legislative Session.

Kate advised the Commissioner that the subcommittee agreed on a May 2008 RFP and
asked if he was comfortable with that. Commissioner Morrison stated that we need
something in place as soon as possible, either a second provider or proof of a lack of
competitive bids. Kate said more claims data was necessary prior to doing an RFP. Jim
clarified that the subcommittee had not rejected the idea of an RFP altogether, but had
decided not to do it immediately for a 1/1/08 effective date; the subcommittee
determined that it would be more appropriate to do the RFP in 2008 for a 1/1/09 effective
date. The Commissioner asked if there would be a benefit to doing an RFI. Kate and
Jim advised that not everyone felt an RFI was needed. Lisa explained that Insure
Montana is a unique product, and a combination of an RFI and a participant survey
would help us to determine if insurers were willing to create a different product. Jim
discussed adverse selection, and explained the importance of preventing an insurer from
siphoning off the desirable subscribers, weakening the Pool. Gail felt participant surveys
would be appropriate, to determine what they want (including more choices in coverage
options). Jim suggested the Board have an independent actuary analyze the data and
design parameters for an RFP. Commissioner Morrison expanded that we should delay
for a 1/1/09 effective date to maximize the data.

Bob inquired about the possibility of reinsurance. Lisa pointed out the tentative renewal
timeline in the folders provided to the Board. BCBS should provide some renewal rates
in September. Bob stated he felt an RFI was of limited value and suggested the Board
consider going straight to the RFP process. Commissioner Morrison suggested that if



the Board was not shooting for a 1/1/08 effective date, the RFP should be delayed to
maximize claims data and then the goal should be a 1/1/09 effective date. Erin
suggested we survey groups who declined the insurance to determine which needs are
not being met. Commissioner Morrison posed the rhetorical question, if we did an RFP
now and received a better offer than why wouldn’t we go with it. Kate and Jim
responded that at this time we do not have adequate information with which to evaluate
an offer. Anna confirmed the Governor’s position that we need an RFP prior to the next
Legislative Session but there is no need to rush. The Commissioner concurred that as
long as we have a good RFP before the next Legislature, complete and effective by
1/1/09, the State Auditor’s Office would support it.

Lisa stated the Board needs to develop long-term goals, visions, and a strategic plan.
Gail suggested a timeline for a survey. Jan gave the Board information on CHAT, a
process developed by the National Institute of Health which allows health care
consumers to help design health care benefits which are meaningful to them, evaluate
their choices in hypothetical situation, and then redesign their benefits based on what
they discovered in the evaluations. The Board expressed interest in forming a focus
group of Insure Montana participants for the CHAT process. Christina inquired about
funding sources for doing this. Jan stated the National Institute of Health may be a
possible funding source, and other sources are also possible. Kate requested additional
information regarding costs. Jan and Erin advised they would provide more information
and research funding sources.

Kate opened the meeting to public comment the RFI/RFP discussion. Daren Engellant
of the Montana Retailers’ Association asked about Qualified Association Plans providing
the needed competition. Commissioner Morrison responded that the RFP would look at
underwriting the entire pool and not just individual businesses. Daren expressed
concern regarding the complexity of an RFP process, and urged the Board to consider
this complexity before going forward with the RFP process. No further public comments
were offered.

Jim Edwards moved that the Board begin the RFP process by 5/1/08, proposals be due
no later than 8/15/08 with a minimum of 60 days given for companies to prepare, and the
effective date for the new proposal would be 1/1/09. Bob Marsenich seconded the
motion and it passed unanimously. Bob also suggested we go ahead with focus groups
and study what the participants want. Lisa stated the RFP subcommittee would need to
begin no later than March 2008.

The meeting recessed at 3:45 pm and reconvened at 3:58 pm.

RENEWALS: Lisa advised that groups are asked to verify renewal intent and business
information during the month of October. BCBS is expected to provide preliminary
renewal rates in September. More information will be available at the next Board
meeting.

Election of 2008-2009 Board Officers: Kate nominated Gail as the Chair, Jim seconded
the nomination. Gail nominated Kate as the Vice-Chair, and Jim seconded the
nomination. Kate nominated Betty as the Secretary-Treasurer, and Jim seconded the
nomination. No other nominations were made. By unanimous vote, effective with the
next meeting, Gail Briese-Zimmer is the Chair, Kate Mclvor is the Vice-Chair, and Betty
Beverly is the Secretary-Treasurer for the 2008-2009 cycle.



Proposed meeting dates (subject to change, Lisa Crowley will e-mail to confirm):
November 7, 2007
February 19, 2008
May 6, 2008
August 12, 2008 (Annual)

Kate invited further public comments. Dara Anderson of BCBS stated that renewal rates
should be prepared by approximately 9/15/07.

Gail moved to adjourn, Betty seconded the motion, and by unanimous vote the meeting
adjourned at 4:04 pm.




<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [326.000 386.000]
>> setpagedevice


